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Ni ‘a McSherry

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 05 September 2006 16:19

To: 'Pinder Brian'

Cc: 'Dunks Andy'; 'Sewell Peter (FELO1)'; Tom Beezer; 'rmorgarn GRO
Subject: RE: PO Statement request

Attachments: STATEMENT_1203953 (2).DOC

Thanks Brian.

I've amended paras 2 and 30 of the statement to reflect Andy's concern (copy attached).

1. Is para 2 now ok?

2. Does Andy feel comfortable with para 30 or should that be deleted?

3. Anne Chambers + an independent IT expert should be able to deal with any technical
queries, but just in case, is there anyone at Fujitsu apart from Andy who could give this witness
statement who would be able to answer any technical questions if required?

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Sent: 05 September 2006 12:45

To: Stephen Dilley

Cc: Dunks Andy; Sewell Peter (FELO1)
Subject: RE: PO Statement request

Stephen

Andy has concerns over his statement in that although it clearly states he is authorised to
undertake extractions of audit data held on the Horizon system and to obtain
information regarding system transaction information processed on the Horizon
system...(which he has done), and that it is not his particular area of expertise,
he is only authorised to do this extraction work and is not or was not,
technically involved with any aspects of any of the calls. As such he would not
be able to answer any technical questions which might arise concerning a
particular call. The nature of the helpdesk involves many engineers all at
differing levels and any number could be involved in a particular call.

Should a call be disputed or highlighted as a concern it would be prudent to make this

known prior to the court case so that an appropriate technician can be provided to
respond.

In view of this, do you think the following paragraph (which concludes the statement),
sufficiently explains this, hopefully to avoid an embarassing situation?
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J should add that this area is not my particular area of expertise. I have a
yeneral knowledge of these procedures and have made the comments
above to aid the court. Do you feel able to say this: On the basis of my
overview of the call logs there does not appear to be any reasonable
grounds for believing that the information stored on the Horizon system
would be inaccurate because of improper use of the computer terminal.

Kind Regds Brian

From: Stephen Dilley [mailto:Stephen.Dilley GRO i

Sent: 25 August 2006 17:28

To: Pinder Brian _ S ,
Cc: Adrian Bratt; graham.c.ward GRO ¢ mandy.talbot,______ GRO !
Subject: RE: PO request

Tom Beezer

Thanks Brian.

Before I disclose this to the other side, please can you just confirm that the latest excel you
sent me (copy attached) also encapsulates the data contained in the previous one you emailed
me on 16 June (copy attached) about software updates?

Kind regards, Stephen

...............................

Sent: 24 August 2006 20:06
To: Stephen Dilley

Cc: Sewell Peter (FELO1)
Subject: PO request
Stephen

No problem, | realise there are time issues here and we have placed some focus on this one, we have not
done any tidying up of the information, it is straight as it comes from the database and imported into Excel.

Hopefully it is what you require.
Kind Regards

Brian

From: Stephen Dilley [mailto:Stephen.Dilley: GRO i
Sent: 22 August 2006 18:48

To: Pinder Brian .
Cc: graham.c.ward GRO i Tom Beezer; cheryl.woodwardi GRO ;

................................

Subject: Post Office -v- Castleton
Dear Brian,

We have recently had a meeting with Counsel to review this case. One of the issues arising is
that Counsel would, is possible, like a full list of software and hardware updates from November
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2003 to the present date at the Marine Drive branch. (You previously sent me Jan to April 2004
- cc attached).

I'm sorry to trouble you, but would it be possible to get this for the whole period or if not,
whatever you can?

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI: . -y GRO i

Main office phone: ! GRO
Fax: ! GRO :

www.bondpearce.com
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